

DRAWN BY JOAN O'SULLIVAN.

THE OLD FARM HOUSE

OCCUPIED BY MRS. O'SULLIVAN - WIDOW OF COMMANDER M.J.A.

O'SULLIVAN - THEIR MIDDLE SON MR. J.M.J. O'SULLIVAN AND HIS TWO

SONS MATTHEW R.J AND THOMAS W.J. O'SULLIVAN. JOAN AND MAURICE

CAME TO MARTIN IN 1960. THE HOUSE IS REPUTED TO HAVE

BEEN BUILT IN 1660. BRICK AND CHALK WITH THATCHED ROOF.

RESTRUCTURED IN 1959/60 AND ROOF TILED. EXTENDED 1989 OF.

OLD BRICK WITH TILED ROOF.